
CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

Quarterly Meeting Agenda 
May 3, 2023   |   9:30 A.M.  

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance  
b. In Person and Virtual Attendance  

 
2. Approve Draft February 23, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes (attached) 
 
3. Old Business  

a. None 
 

4. New Business 
a. Rick with DeSoto County Emergency Management 
b. Appoint a new Vice-Chair for the CF-LEPC 
c. Topics for the next two meetings 
d. Incident Report(s) Discussion for the Region 

 
5. Subcommittee Reports 

a. Membership  
i. Proposed Quarter Member Appointments 

1. Primary Member: Elissa Walls, Lineage Logistics  
b. State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 

i. Recap April 2023 SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 
1. Appointed new primary members: Codi Donahoe and Todd Tanner  
2. Appointed new alternate members: Danielle DeLeon 

ii. Next SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 
1. SERC’s Training Task Force – July 20 at 0930 in St. Augustine 
2. SERC’s LEPC Chairs and Coordinators – July 20 at 1300 in St. Augustine 
3. SERC – July 21 at 0930 in St. Augustine  

c. Training  
i. Upcoming Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx  

IN PERSON  
DeSoto County Emergency Management 

2200 NE Roan Street 
Arcadia, FL 34266 

VIRTUAL VIA GOTOMEETING 
Please join my meeting from your computer, 

tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/376504093  

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: (646) 749-3122 

Access Code: 376-504-093 
 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx
https://meet.goto.com/376504093


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 2 of 2 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

1. FDEM Region 4  
a. Florida Recovery Obligation Calculation (F-ROC): Approach and 

Overview for Leaders 
b. PER-213 - PER-213 Wide Area Search 
c. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
d. FL-601 - FL-601 Preliminary Damage Assessment 
e. Houses of Worship- F-ROC: Approach and Overview for Leaders 

(Virtual) 
f. FL-603 - FL-603 Public Assistance Grant Program 
g. G-358 - G-358 Evacuation and Re-Entry Planning 
h. E/G/K2300 Intermediate Emergency Operations Center Functions 
i. MGT 312 Senior Officials Workshop for All-Hazards Preparedness 
j. G-191 Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center 

(ICS/EOC) Interface 
k. 2019 V G-400 Advanced Incident Command System Command & 

General Staff 
l. G-272 - G-272 Warning Coordination 

  
2. FDEM Region 6  

a. Florida Recovery Obligation Calculation (F-ROC): Approach and 
Overview for Leaders 

b. G-191: Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center 
Interface  

c. E/G/K2300 Intermediate Emergency Operations Center Functions 
d. FL-601 - FL-601 Preliminary Damage Assessment 
e. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
f. G-358 - G-358 Evacuation and Re-Entry Planning 

 

ii. TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl      

1. Ammonia Emergency Response Training & Live-Release Drill in 
Jacksonville, FL 

 
6. Comments from Members/Public – Please announce yourself before you speak 
 
7. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 

a. August 3, 2023 at 9:30am, Volunteer Location  
b. November 16, 2023 at 9:30am, Volunteer Location 

 
8. Adjourn 

https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

CHAIRMAN:   Dan Bartle  
VICE-CHAIR: Garrett Parnell 
 
Quarterly Meeting Minutes February 23, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. 
Virtual at GoToMeeting 
In-Person at A-C-T Environmental & Infrastructure, 1875 West Main Street Bartow, FL 33830  
 
1. Call to Order 

 
A. Daniel Bartle called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.   
B. Those in attendance both online and in person included: 

 
 Emergency Management 

• Rick Christoff, DeSoto Co. 
Emergency Management 

• Amalia Arista, Hardee Co. 
Emergency Management 

• Bill Abernathy, Polk Co. 
Emergency Management 

• Ashley Shive, A-C-T 
Environmental & Infrastructure 
Inc. 

 Facility Owners and Operators 
• Greg Hall, Publix Super Markets, 

Inc. 
• James Villarreal, Gulfstream 

Natural Gas 
• Gary Doyen, Mosaic Fertilizer, 

LLC 
• Keith Hazzard, Burris Logistics 

 Education 
• Danial Bartle, Florida 

Polytechnic University 
 Staff 

• Curtis Knowles, LEPC Staff 
• April Dasilva, LEPC Staff 

 
General Public 

• Sean McGinnis, Lakeland 
Electric 

• Dan Webb, Burris Logistics 
• Tim Deese, Burris Logistics 
• Danielle Deleon, Hardee Co. 

Emergency Management 
 
 
 

2. Approve Draft August 18, 2022, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes 
 
Actions 
Requested: Approve Draft May 19, 2022 Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes 

Motion Ashley Shive 
Second James Villarreal 
Approved: Passed 

 
3. Approve Draft November 17, 2022, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes  

 
Actions 
Requested: Approve Draft November 17, 2022, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes  



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

Motion Daniel Bartle 
Second Ashley Shive 
Approved: Passed 

 
2. Old Business  

Discussion on the possibility of changing the 2nd Quarter meeting to May 3, 2023 at 9:30am.  
Everyone in attendance was good with the change. Rick Christoff offered to host the May 
meeting in DeSoto County. Curtis clarified that we would continue to offer virtual attendance 
as an option for members who are not able to attend in-person meetings.  Third quarter and 
fourth quarter meeting dates will not change; they are August 3, 2023 at 9:30am and 
November 16, 2023 at 9:30am respectively. Curtis reminded attendees that we do not have 
locations for these two meetings set. 
 
Curtis offered a recap of the Central Florida LEPC Virtual EPCRA, E-Plan Tier 2 Workshop. 
Registrants leading up to the workshop estimated approximately 95 attendees while 51 
attended.   
 
Also reviewed was the recent 2022 Florida Hazardous Materials Symposium which hosted 
over 600 attendees.  The LEPC sent 23 individuals to the symposium to attend and receive 
training. Going forward it seems that a location change will take effect for the Fire Rescue 
symposium in Orlando the week prior to the 2024 Florida Hazardous Materials Symposium 
event in Daytona Beach.  
 
Daniel Bartle shared information on the Chemical Companion app.  This is available for 
approved users with government/military email addresses required to register on the app.  

 
3. New Business 

Ashley Shive is working to put together a class during quarter two for cold tankers. Ashley 
will send information to Curtis to distribute. 

 
Incident Report(s)/Discussion for the Region included some discussion on the investigation 
into the Carpenter Site fire. Carpenter site information was shared by Curtis who encouraged 
attendees to make sure their contact information is always updated.   
 
Ashely reported that throughout the state some active investigations into illegal dumping are 
also ongoing. One example included 15 drums of purposely spilled hazardous waste; ACT 
is involved in assisting with the cleanup.  
   
National incidents regarding recent train derailments with hazardous materials led the 
discussion into the recent spill in East Palestine Ohio. Vinyl Chloride was spilled, and the 
cleanup included burning the chemical which resulted in various local and national impacts. 
Cleanup has been extensive including waste leaking into the waterways.  

 
 
 



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

4. Subcommittee Reports 
• The membership report included information on the one membership application 

received. The application will be processed by the next SERC meetings. Curtis 
reminded attendees that applications were available if there were any non-
members present or if they would like to forward that resource. Curtis received 
applications for Danielle DeLeon with Hardee County, Codi Donahoe with Polk 
County Fire, and a change in category for Todd Tanner. 
 

• State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 
continues to have staff turnover at a high rate and currently has vacant positions. 
Staffing started with 11 but is now down to five. At the Jan 2023 SERC, TTF, and 
LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings were provided newly appointed primary 
members: Jon Belcher and Heidi Hoffman and appointed new alternate members: 
Stacy Smith, Sean Lynch, and Alex Munoz. Awards were also distributed 
throughout the regions at the SERC meeting. 

 
Next SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 

• SERC’s Training Task Force – April 20 at 0930 
• SERC’s LEPC Chairs and Coordinators – April 20 at 1300 
• SERC – April 21 at 0930 

 
• The training  report included items from the SERC Training Task Force and items 

occurring in the region: 
 

• A trial class for fentanyl training specifically geared for first responders was 
very well received.  The class offered two options in AM and PM. Once the 
class is finalized and endorsed it is possible it will move out to LEPC. The 
rough estimate to distribute class around is $100,000.  

• Open water class/training in conjunction with US Coast Guard was also 
received well.  Another class will likely be conducted with a Miami team but 
is looking at completing training indoors if possible.  

• A report on the Orange County fireworks building in Orlando led to an 
investigation that could not determine how it started. The incident resulted 
in four deaths. According to building codes housing fireworks in the building 
was not approved. Questions about whether OSHA went in to investigate 
were raised.  

• Discussion on post-hurricane Ian car fires prompted a project box with the 
SERC to look at electrical vehicles and training on how to deal with these 
fires. Included in the discussion were incidents of golf carts and e-bikes that 
are catching fire as well. 

• Training discussions addressed how things are moving in each region. 
Lengthy discussions on Hurricane Ian’s search and rescue crews included 



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

information on the 17 Teams that responded. Information was shared on 
the timely project for the bridge to Sanibel Island which took 17 days to 
construct.  

• Curtis reported that an upcoming in-person Ammonia emergency response 
training would be available. Information on the CAMEO program class was 
sent out to LEPC members.  

• Publix training recently completed a response to a potential ammonia spill 
scenario. Greg provided details of the scenario and how the training would 
resolve the issue. This was the first hands-on training since COVID, so it 
was a learning experience for hosts as well as attendees.  The training 
offered a positive experience and an opportunity to review existing plans. 
The consensus on the best decontamination method for ammonia seemed 
to be to use fans. 

• The Florida Division of Emergency Management sent an email regarding 
additional upcoming funding. Curtis reviewed the breakdown of funds. 

• Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar  
Once registered the program will check to see if you have completed the 
pre-requisite for the currently registered class. Discussion on how the 
system is flawed because class titles change, often resulting in requiring 
attendance to previously completed classes.  

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx  

1. FDEM Region 4  
a. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
b. L-105: Public Information Basics 
c. L-965 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Resources and Demobilization 

Unit Leader 
d. G-400: Advanced Incident Command 
e. MGT-343: Disaster Management for Water and Wastewater 

Utilities  
2. FDEM Region 6  

a. Region 6 Integrated Preparedness Planning Workshop with 
FDEM and FOH 

b. G-191: Incident Command System/Emergency Operations 
Center Interface  

c. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
d. L-449 ICS Curricula Train-the-Trainer 
e. L-958 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Operations Section Chief  
f. G-400: Advanced Incident Command 

 
 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

• TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl    

o Ammonia Emergency Response Training and Live-Release Drill at 
Fire Academy of the South in June 2023 

 
5. Comments from Members/Public – Please announce yourself before you speak. 

 
Sean McGinnis with Lakeland Electric announced the upcoming implosion of the McIntosh Power 
Plant Unit 3 boiler structure. Sean offered to forward the information to Curtis to distribute to LEPC 
members. The current plan for the event is March 4, 2023.  

 
6. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 

 
May 3, 2023, at 9:30 am, DeSoto County Emergency Management Office, 2200 NE Roan St, 
Arcadia, FL 34266.  

 
7. Adjourn 

 
Dan Bartle adjourned the meeting.  

        

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Dan Bartle, LEPC Chairman 

 

https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl


 

S TAT E  O F  F L O R I D A  

D I V I S I O N  O F  E M E R G E N C Y  M A N A G E M E N T 
RON DESANTIS 
Governor 

 Kevin Guthrie 
Director 

 

 
D I V I S I O N  H E A D Q U A R T E R S  Te l :  850 -413-9969 •  Fax :  850-488 -1016   STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 

2 5 5 5  S h u m a r d  O a k  B o u l e v a r d  www.FloridaDisaster.org   2 70 2  D i r ec t o rs  R ow  
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F L  3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0     Or l an d o ,  F L  3 2 80 9 - 56 3 1  

 

April 21, 2023 
 
M E M O R A N D U M - # 10-23 
 
TO: Members of the State Emergency Response Commission  
  (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 

 
FROM: Kevin Guthrie, Chairman 

 
SUBJECT: Hazardous Materials Incidents Report 

 
SUMMARY:  The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous 

materials incident reports received by the State Watch Office for the period of up to 
December 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023. Incident reports are reviewed by staff on a 
daily basis for compliance with Section 304 and other provisions of the Emergency 
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) program. They can also be used to 
identify facilities that may have an obligation to report under the Risk Management 
Planning (RMP) program. 

The “Potential Section 304 Investigations” information in Table 1 is listed by Local 
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) District. These are incidents involving the release 
of an Extremely Hazardous Substance (EHS) or a Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) chemical at a fixed facility. In order 
for an incident to be covered under Section 304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must meet 
or exceed its designated Reportable Quantity (RQ) and have potential for offsite exposure. 
Those facilities found not to be in compliance with all Section 304 reporting requirements 
are referred to the Division of Emergency Management’s General Counsel for possible 
enforcement action. The incidents listed in Table 2 cover hazardous materials incidents for 
which evacuations, injuries and/or deaths were reported.  Also note that the official cause 
of death is determined by the medical examiner’s office. This process may take up to 90 
days. The numbers for these tables were obtained from the State Watch Office incident 
reports, as well as other sources. This information is still being recorded and is available 
upon request.  
 The figures in Graph I show the total number of hazardous materials incidents per 
year (including Section 304) reported to the State Watch Office for the period of December 
1, 2022 through February 28, 2023. The figures in Graph II compare incidents that occurred 
at fixed facilities to those involving transportation-related incidents during the past 12 
months. Note that the incidents in Graph II have been further refined to list petroleum, LNG 
and propane incidents. 
 
KG/rd 
Attachments 



Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 1
12/1/2022 Thru 2/28/2023

CERCLA 304 Report

Affected County Release Date Chemical Name Quanity Released Bussiness Type Sector CERCLA 304 Release Investigation Details
Emerald Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Escambia 1/1/2023 11:24 Nitrogen Tetroxide 1996 Plastics Material and Resin Manufacturing Private 1 DUE TO A FAILURE ON THE PROCESS LOGIC CONTROL
 Santa Rosa 1/6/2023 19:07 Tripropylamine‐Ammines‐TMPA 31.5 Basic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Private 1 DUE TO A CORRODED PIPE."
 Santa Rosa 2/24/2023 6:00 Monomethylamines 1936 All Other Basic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Private 1 due to equipment failure
 Walton 12/20/2022 10:19 Ethylene Glycol 18 Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle accident
 Walton 2/20/2023 15:45 Ethylene Glycol / OIL 11‐Sep Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle crash

North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Taylor 2/3/2023 14:07 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel or OIL or Hydraulic OIL or Ethylene Glycol Unknown Automotive Recyling Private 1 due to operator error
 Alachua 1/17/2023 7:16 Ethylene Glycol Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle accident
 Levy 2/14/2023 11:35 Diesel Fuel / OIL / Ethylene Glycol 62 / 62 / 9 Traffic Accident Private 1 2 compromised saddle tanks are actively leaking

Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Nassau 1/2/2023 9:55 Chlorine Gas 96 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public 1 due the valve or seal that must have been possibly knocked loose
 Duval 2/15/2023 12:11 Chlorine Gas 2‐Jan Recyling Private 1 one of the workers turned a valve that allowed for small release of Chlorine gas

East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Volusia 2/6/2023 12:45 Ethylene Glycol / Gasoline or Diesel Fuel / OIL / Hydraulic OIL Unknown Unknown Private 1 leaking fluids to the surrounding soil
 Orange 1/24/2023 8:30 Sodium Hypochlorite 112 Plumbing &Heating Equipment & Supplies (Hydronics) Merchant Wholesalers Private 1 A CUSTOMER PULLED THE HOSE FROM THE TANK, BREAKING IT 
 Orange 12/15/2022 6:45 Muriatic Acid / Sodium Hypochlorite / Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 A traffic crash 
 Volusia 12/20/2022 6:30 Sodium Hypochlorite 236 Retail Sales Private 1 due to a valve being left open 
 Seminole 2/1/2023 14:18 Sodium Hypochlorite 13 Traffic Accident Private 1 A vehicle accident 

Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Polk 12/21/2022 10:00 Sodium Hypochlorite Unknown Retail Sales Private 1 A HOSE DISCONNECTED FROM A TANK 
 Polk 2/14/2023 3:57 Anhydrous Ammonia <99 Refrigerated Warehousing and Storage Private 1 CAUSE OF THE LEAK IS UNKNOWN
 Polk 1/14/2023 7:45 Chlorine Gas 57 Sewage Treatment Facilities Public 1 due to unknown causes

Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Hillsborough 1/19/2023 1:27 Hydrochloric Acid 983 Chemical and Allied Products Merchant Wholesalers Private 1 The spill occurred due to a ruptured tote on site
 Hillsborough 12/22/2022 13:00 Ethylene Glycol Unknown Retail Sales Private 1 antifreeze coming from the parking lot of a car dealership

Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Lee 2/21/2023 13:30 Calcium Hypochlorite / Muriatic Acid / Sodium Hypochlorite 20 / 49 / 5 Traffic Accident Private 1 a fuel truck rolled over 
 Lee 2/7/2023 12:45 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel / OIL / Hydraulic OIL / Ethylene Glycol Unknown Automotive Recyling Private 1 a fire at an industrial complex
 Lee 2/13/2023 14:57 Sodium Hypochlorite 67 Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle crash

 Sarasota 1/29/2023 18:10 Anhydrous Ammonia Unknown General Line Grocery Merchant Wholesalers Private 1 DUE TO AN SRP EMPLOYEE STRIKING THE SYSTEM WITH A FORKLIFT. 
 Lee 1/26/2023 5:30 Ethylene Glycol / Hydraulic OIL 46 / Unknown Traffic Accident Public 1 DUE TO UNKNOWN CAUSES

Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Palm Beach 2/8/2023 7:30 Calcium Hypochlorite  or Sodium Hypochlorite Unknown Apartment Complex Private 1 A pridue to unknown causes
 Palm Beach 12/12/2022 7:33 Sodium Hypochlorite Unknown Private Vessel Private 1 DISCHARGE DUE TO SEAWORTHINESS OF VESSEL
 Palm Beach 1/31/2023 15:24 Sodium Hydroxide 3823 Water Treatment / Retail Sales Private 1 due to someone mixing chemicals and spilling it

South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Broward 12/1/2022 14:56 Sodium Hypochlorite 281 Retail Sales Private 1 due to equipment damage 
 Broward 2/20/2023 11:00 re Foam (Sulfuric Acid, mono‐C10‐16 esters, Ammonium salts Ethy Unknown Transportation Private 1 due to a sprinkler leak
 Broward 1/5/2023 8:00 Sodium Hypochlorite 27 Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle accident 



Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2
12/1/2022 Thru 2/28/2023

Hazardous Materials & Traffic Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

Affected County Release Date Chemical Name  Quantity Released Business Type  Evacuated Injured Fatalities
Emerald Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Santa Rosa 2/6/2023 15:33 Gasoline 32 Aircraft Accident 1
 Walton 1/4/2023 18:39 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Traffic Accident 1

Apalachee Local Emergency Plannning Committee
 Jefferson 12/22/2022 8:58 Propane Unknown Private Business 2
 Jackson 12/19/2022 18:50 Asphalt / Diesel Fuel Unknown / 5920 Traffic Accident 1
 Jackson 2/15/2023 17:14 Gasoline / Propane 128 / Unknown Traffic Accident 2

North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Levy 1/31/2023 14:39 Gasoline Unknown Aircraft Accident 1

 Madison 12/30/2022 9:23 Diesel Fuel 184 Traffic Accident 1
 Suwannee 2/5/2023 16:45 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1

Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Flagler,  St. Johns 12/28/2022 7:32 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 1

 Duval 2/6/2023 12:43 Diesel Fuel 370 Traffic Accident 1
 Nassau 1/2/2023 9:55 Chlorine Gas 96 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems 15
 Duval 2/15/2023 12:11 Chlorine Gas 2‐Jan Recyling 2

 St. Johns 12/16/2022 8:53 Asphalt Unknown Traffic Accident 2
 Duval 12/15/2022 11:33 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1
 Nassau 2/23/2023 16:30 Diesel Fuel 1480 Traffic Accident 1

East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Comittee
 Sumter 1/30/2023 4:30 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1
 Brevard 12/20/2022 1:22 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 2
 Lake 12/15/2022 13:22 Propane Unknown Private Business 1

 Seminole 2/2/2023 14:26 Natural Gas Unknown Apartment Complex 1
 Sumter 2/20/2023 11:41 Diesel Fuel 555 Traffic Accident 2
 Orange 2/24/2023 8:44 Gasoline Unknown Traffic / Railroad Accident 1
 Osceola 12/15/2022 6:00 Diesel Fuel 555 Traffic Accident 1
 Brevard 1/15/2023 20:46 Carbon Monoxide Carbon Monoxide Apartment Complex 5
 Marion 1/3/2023 8:51 Diesel Fuel 666 Traffic Accident 1
 Orange 2/5/2023 21:16 Gasoline / OIL 32 / 37 Traffic Accident 1

Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Polk 12/15/2022 15:17 Gasoline 384 Traffic Accident 2

 Hardee 2/23/2023 13:40 Diesel Fuel 185 Traffic Accident 1
Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Hillsborough 1/23/2023 9:10 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Hillsborough 2/14/2023 10:34 Natural Gas Unknown School 1

 Pinellas 1/5/2023 17:02 Natural Gas Unknown Private Residence 1
 Hillsborough 1/13/2023 8:04 Propane Unknown Marina 1

Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Lee 12/17/2022 6:56 Gasoline Unknown Traffic Accident 1

 Collier 2/15/2023 8:00 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 2
 Charlotte 12/5/2022 10:44 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 96 or 111 Traffic Accident 1



Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Indian River 2/1/2023 11:10 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business / Retail Sales 50

 Martin 2/23/2023 9:21 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 1
 Palm Beach 1/31/2023 15:24 Sodium Hydroxide 3823 Water Treatment / Retail Sales 6 2
 Palm Beach 1/12/2023 13:06 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 15
 Palm Beach 12/10/2022 13:48 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 2
 Palm Beach 2/6/2023 11:45 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2
 Palm Beach 2/21/2023 10:00 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Palm Beach 2/8/2023 10:04 Propane Unknown Private Vessel 3
 Palm Beach 2/3/2023 9:55 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 3
 Indian River 2/3/2023 10:07 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2
 St. Lucie 2/14/2023 15:43 Natural Gas Unknown Retail Sales 1
 Martin 1/18/2023 15:20 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1

South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Broward 2/24/2023 8:30 Freon Unknown Retail Sales 75
 Broward 1/5/2023 11:54 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 3

 Miami‐Dade 12/22/2022 15:00 OIL / Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 1
 Monroe 2/2/2023 10:10 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel or OIL Unknown Traffic Accident 1



Hazardous Materials
Incident Reports

Graphical Representation



1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11
Count of Fixed Facility 8 3 7 6 20 8 23 11 22 3

Count of Transportation 26 8 22 50 47 22 66 49 74 68

Count of Unknown 1 3 4 5 4 4 3

Count of Toxic 5 1 4 3 3 7 2 2 1

Count of Flammable 32 12 29 53 60 24 85 59 91 72

Count of Petroleum 24 9 27 47 49 18 63 51 70 70

Count of LP/LNG/Propane 3 3 2 4 9 18 3 18 2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Hazardous Material Incident Report Chart 
December 1st, 2022 thru February 28th, 2023



0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

3000

Sum of Hazmat Releases
January 1st, 2002 thru February 28th, 2023



 

S TAT E  O F  F L O R I D A  

D I V I S I O N  O F  E M E R G E N C Y  M A N A G E M E N T 
RON DESANTIS 
Governor 

 KEVIN GUTHRIE 
Director 

 

D I V I S I O N  H E A D Q U A R T E R S  Te l :  850 -413-9969 •  Fax :  850-488 -1016   STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 
2 5 5 5  S h u m a r d  O a k  B o u l e v a r d  www.FloridaDisaster.org   2 70 2  D i r ec t o rs  R ow  
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F L  3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0     Or l an d o ,  F L  3 2 80 9 - 56 3 1  

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M - # 11 - 23 
 
TO: Members of the State Emergency Response Commission  
  (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 
FROM: Kevin Guthrie, Chairman 
SUBJECT: Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section   
 
SUMMARY:  This is to provide the SERC with a status report on the number of reports filed 
under the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA) and the Florida 
Accidental Release Prevention and Risk Management Planning (ARP / RMP) Act.  It also 
provides an update on staff activities. The following is a breakdown of the number of 
notifications or reports that have been filed under EPCRA, by section, and the number of 
hazardous materials incidents reported to the State Watch Office. 
Year 2022 / Section 302 - 312  

Facilities in E-Plan as of February 28,2023 11,394 
 
Potential Section 304 - Emergency Release Notifications 

December 1,2022 through February 28,2023       31 
  

Hazardous Materials Incident Reports - January 1,2013 through February 2023  

  2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
January 113 129 128 141 125 169 146 178 126 176  212 
February 78 114 131 145 144 144 157 170 128 169  167 
March 95 121 167 178 130 176 166 138 165 187    
April 119 119 175 171 129 161 147 141 143 192    
May 112 136 146 186 152 181 180 180 152 202    
June 131 145 146 182 196  190 192 182 171 208    
July 140 162 183 174 186  225 189 206 204 208    
August 116 146 167 163 198 196 239 194 218 244    
September 113 158 161 150 257 156 138 176 190  273   
October 104 142 129 159 201 204 207 171 180  288   
November 97 116 134 127 168 143 128 111 153  199   
December 86 143 130 139 177 137 163 140  167 192   
Totals 1304 1631 1779 1915 2066 2082 2049 1847 1997 2538 379 



MEMORANDUM - # 09 - 22 
April 21, 2023 
P a g e  | 2 

A. Meetings/Exercises/Activations
Tier 2 staff delivered E-Plan filer training in eleven (11) virtual How to Comply Workshops 
hosted by nine (9) LEPCs to 344 workshop attendees. Workshop attendance increased by 
34% over the previous year. 

B. Verification/Tier II program
The total number of year 2022 Tier II reports in E-Plan is 11,394 (as of February 28, 2023).  
The total number of Tier II reports for year 2021 is currently listed as 12,973.  The E-Plan 
Staff Tool “Not Filed Facilities” lists 1,391 sites that have a 2021 Tier II report with no 
corresponding year 2022 Tier II report filed in E-Plan.  Staff will contact all facilities that have 
not filed for the current year.   
The attached graphs provide information on Tier II and various activities conducted by the 
verification staff.  The “E-Plan Filing - Total Facility Count” by LEPC graph (see Graph I) 
displays the total number of Tier II reports by LEPC for the reporting year 2022 (as of 
February 28, 2023).  Graph II depicts the number of technical calls (per month) received by 
staff.  Graph III depicts the total numbers of facilities & chemicals in E-Plan by year for 
the last seven reporting years (2017 through 2022). Graph IV shows the number of 
online payments for the last ten reporting years (2013 through 2023). 

C. Risk Management Planning Program Planning
Staff provided outreach and technical assistance to 116 facilities and their staff. This was 
conducted by means of resubmissions, payment / fee information, RMP E*Submit user 
information, TRI outreach and fee monitoring, overdue and compliance verification, 
reconciliation of audit and inspection findings. 9 Risk Management Plan On-Site 
Inspections were conducted.  Staff completed 7 final determination reports, and 2 
document/ 10 Desk audits. 

Section 112(r) Stationary Sources - Risk Management Plans 

Total Facilities 252 -2
Program Level 1 7 0
Program Level 2 41 +1
Program Level 3 204 -3
High Risk 34 Same 

D. Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP)
REP staff participated in the Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant Practice and Evaluated 
Exercise this January and February. Staff held REP Training for SEOC ESFs. Staff 



MEMORANDUM - # 09 - 22 
April 21, 2023 
P a g e  | 3 

participated in FEMA Ingestion Pathway drill for counties at the St. Lucie NPP. Staff toured 
new Turkey Point EOF facility in September. Staff currently updating Radiological 
Emergency Management Plan for the State to bring it up to the 2019 FEMA REP Program 
Standards.  
 
E. Public Information/Technical Assistance  
Staff handled technical assistance calls and/or provided outreach assistance calls totaling 
865 for the period of December 1, 2022, through February 28, 2023.  
 
G. Notices    
No Potential Notice of Violation letters for the period of December 1,2022 through February 
28, 2023. 
 
 
 
 



791

450 452

1322

2279

709

2008

842
945

1596

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

EMERALD
COAST

APALACHEE NORTH
CENTRAL

NORTHEAST EAST
CENTRAL

CENTRAL TAMPA BAY SOUTHWEST TREASURE
COAST

SOUTH

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Local Emergency Planning Committees

GRAPH I
E-PLAN FILING - TOTAL FACILITY COUNT (Year 2022)

BY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE DISTRICT

Statewide Total = 11,394*

*as of February 28, 2023



469

254

81
54 65

24 20 15 19

55

199

611

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Mar-2022 Apr-2022 May-2022 Jun-2022 Jul-2022 Aug-2022 Sep-2022 Oct-2022 Nov-2022 Dec-2022 Jan-2023 Feb-2023

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
al

ls

Months

GRAPH II
EPCRA FILING – TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CALLS

BY MONTH

*as of February 28, 2023

Ti
er

 2
 R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
Se

as
o

n
 B

eg
in

s 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

1
st



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Filing Year

Florida Tier II Chemical Data in E-Plan

Facilities

Chemicals

11,394*

35,07935,014

12,64112,372

35,29334,410

12,973

35,733

12,73212,787

*as February 28, 2023

31,556*



1513 1565

1814
1949

2584

3318 3293 3370
3464

2440

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ay
m

en
ts

Fiscal Years

Online Payments

*Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022 Payments July 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022

**Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 Payments July 1, 2022 February 28, 2023


	5-3-23 CF-LEPC Meeting Agenda
	2-23-23 CF-LEPC Minutes
	SERC April Meeting Incidents Report



